
AR QC Subtask Group Meeting 

Friday, July 11, 2014 

Granite Bradshaw Offices, Summit Bldg., Sacramento, CA 

Agenda for ARQC Subtask Group 

• Review of last meeting minutes and action items 

o Industry (RPA) to write letter requesting change in spec language regarding responses 
from air districts that do not issue permits 

o Mark to send out the template prepared by RPA for the Laboratory Accreditation 
Manual to be used with the field viscosity testing 

o Jack to rewrite reheating protocol based on comments received and send it out 
o It was noted from last time that Joe volunteered to help determine the impact of 

reheating samples sent in from the field for acceptance testing at the CT labs.  Industry 
and Caltrans each will conduct tests on 4 samples that have been reheated and then 
analyze the data.  Jack said he will help find test samples and work with Joe on the 
testing. 

o Caltrans to come up with language on viscosity range and send it out prior to next 
meeting. 
 

• Update of RPA proposal for certifying techs 

o Course Outline and implementation discussion – Bob Staugaard / Mark Belshe 

o Feedback on RPA’s lab manual template for viscosity trained technicians 

• Discussion of procedure for reheating field samples for acceptance 

o Discussion of procedure drafted  - Jack 

o Update by Joe on Caltrans efforts to determine impact of reheating 

• Discussion of comments received on Sections 37 and 39 

o Caltrans proposed alternate language to ARQC NSSP to define testing frequency 

• Set goals and objectives to meet prior to next meeting 

• Set next meeting time and date 

 

 

 



AR QC Subtask Group Meeting 
Friday, July 11, 2014 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Minutes: 

Kee Foo says the Rock Products Committee wants the ARQC subtask group to wrap up its work by 
September so he said this meeting and the next meeting will be the last opportunity to make changes to 
the RSS.  He was asked when it would be implemented and he said he assumed by the end of 
September. 

Regarding the issue of air districts that don’t require permits, Brian Hersh said he was able to get an 
email from one of the districts.  Mark said he has not drafted the industry letter that was discussed last 
meeting and Sri said not to bother.  It was no longer needed since the language will be used as 
proposed. 

Mark discussed the proposed RPA lab manual template that he had sent out.  Brian and others said 
there will need to be a way to have quick responses.  Bob said they can organize a class within a day or 
two but the issue may be the costs associated with it.  Kee Foo said the spec needs to comply with the IA 
certification requirements.  Jack said Caltrans will need to insert the language into the spec that requires 
all quality control technicians conducting viscosity tests to first attend the pre-certification class prior to 
getting IA certification.  Rita reiterated what Joe had said earlier and that we need to work with Katrina 
Barrios.  Rita said she will seek clarification on how IA will administer the viscosity certification.  Mark 
said he will put out a detailed class protocol for the group to look at. 

Jack discussed the reheating protocol and he covered the comments from last time that have been put 
into the document.  Jack discussed the document line by line and said he will make edits and send it to 
Mark and Kee.  Bob said the protocol needs to accompany ASTM D7741. 

Jack and Al are to get started on samples to submit to the Caltrans and Industry labs for testing the 
impact of reheating on viscosity.   Kee said he needs the data from this to address the viscosity range 
issue in the spec.    Kee said the spec will be a RSS.  Kee said the testing frequency will remain at 3 lots 
unless there is data to support a move up or down.  Jack said that every sample of neat asphalt is not 
tested and that it makes more sense to test every 5th lot, not every 3rd.   Rita proposed that the spec do 
every 3rd for 6 months and then look at data for a possible change.  Jack noted that data like this usually 
just gets put into a folder and not looked at again.  He pointed out that we need to make sure that there 
is follow-up on the data collected. Kee promised that if there is data collected Caltrans will look at it. 

There was a discussion about the economic disadvantage of requiring both MPQP and ARQC. 

Kee summarized the status of the spec with 3 issues:  1) the air permit language will remain the same, 2) 
viscosity value needs data and 3) the frequency will remain at 3 but will revisit the issue in 6 months if 
there is data.  Rita asked how much data is needed to reopen the issue.  Kee said at least 30 data points 
are needed. 

 

 



AR QC Subtask Group Meeting 
Friday, July 11, 2014 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

ACTION ITEMS FROM MEETING: 

• Mark to put out detailed viscosity training class protocol. 
• Rita to seek clarification from Caltrans IA on how they will administer viscosity certification. 
• Jack will make final edits to reheating protocol and send to Mark and Kee Foo. 
• Jack and Al will get started preparing/sending samples out to Caltrans and Industry labs for 

testing effects of reheating on viscosity. 

Next Meeting is Friday, August 15th. 

 


